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From: Chris Visser <chris.visser@wasteconnections.com>
Sent: September 25, 2024 9:59 AM
To: Dey, Asit
Cc: Derek Dreger (WSP) ; Angela Fidler-Kliewer (Trek); Laurel Hoffarth; Barry Blue; Scurrah, 

Fiona; Cowan, Amanda; Alves, Alexandre; Mackin, Amna; Bajwa, Mehak
Subject: Prairie Green IWMF: Search Facility Geomembrane Results
Attachments: LTR 25-09-2024 Prairie Green IWMF Search Facility Pad -Mob 1_0_Final_AFK 

1000-043-27-signed.pdf; L240034 -  PRAIRIE GREEN.pdf

 

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the source.  

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de pièce jointe, 
excepté si vous connaissez l’expéditeur.  

 

Good morning Ash,  
 
Please find attached the test results and construction quality assurance certification for the section 
geomembrane completed for the Prairie Green Landfill Search Facility.  
 
If you should have any questions, please do to not hesitate to contact us.  
 
Regards, 

Chris Visser, P.Eng. 
Canadian Region Engineering Manager 

C: 647-539-5923 | F: 905-532-7576 
Waste Connections of Canada | Unit 600 | 6220 Hwy 7 | Woodbridge | ON | L4H 4G3 
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NOTES: 1. PANEL LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON SURVEY COMPLETED BY
TREK GEOTECHNICAL.

2. THE DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE
ACCOMPANYING LETTER.
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NOTE: ALL AIR TESTING MUST MAINTAIN A CONSISTENT READING FOR A MINIMUM OF 5 MINUTES.

Product Type:Project Name:

ST
A

RT
 P

SI

FI
N

IS
H

 P
SI

AIR TEST INFORMATIONSEAM LOG
BE

TW
EE

N
 P

A
N

EL
S

TE
ST

 R
ES

U
LT

S

Q
C

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N

TI
M

E 
O

F 
D

A
Y

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N

W
ED

G
E 

#


	1
	2
	Fig 01 2024-09-25 PGL Search Facility Pad 0_C 1000-043-27.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Figure 01



	3
	01
	02




